Pebruary 7T, 14

#r, Joe Ramay

New Mexieo 0Ll Consservatlon
P, €. Box 1830

Hovbs, NWaw Mexico

Dear Sirs

You have been previously submitted a8 C-110
which indicated that a truct owned by J. I. O'Neill in
Section 22, Tosnship 148, Range 31E, had been committed
to the Rastcap Queen Unit sffective January 1, 1964,
e to errors in recorded data this tract cannot de
conmitted o the unit at this vime,

Pleass disregard ths C-110 previously filed.

Your offfice «11li ve notifizd if and when the tract is
commitsed Lo the undlsg,

Yours very truly,
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